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Memorandum 

 
 

To: Alan Auld, PURCHASING OFFICER - STORES 

From: Dan Toon, EXECUTIVE MANAGER – COMMERCIAL SERVICES 

cc:  

Date: 08 June 2004 

Re: Purchase Specification – Spring Hydrant Valve for Waterworks 
Purposes. 

File Reference: pm:kb 50/001/0028 

 
SPRING HYDRANT VALVE FOR WATERWORKS PURPOSES 
 
PURCHASE SPECIFICATION. 
 
 
1.0 Spring Hydrants are to be in accordance with Australian Standard AS 3952 - Water 

Supply - Spring Hydrant Valve for Waterworks Purposes. 
 
2.0 Class 16 pressure rating (min. working 1200 kPa), buried conditions. 
 
3.0 DN100 Flanges – AS4087 DN100 (compatible with Table C of AS 2129). 
 
4.0 Dome to be of gunmetal material. 
 
5.0 Fasteners to be of stainless steel. 
 
6.0 Internal and external surfaces to have polymeric coating in accordance with AS/NZS  

4158. 
 
7.0 Product certification in accordance with AS 3952. 
 
 
 
 
Prepared by 
Phil McKone 
STRATEGIC ASSETS AND COMPLIANCE ENGINEER. 
 
 
 
 
Endorsed by 
Dan Toon 
EXECUTIVE MANAGER COMMERCIAL SERVICES. 


